
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

  January 12, 2023                5:30 PM                  Auditorium of the Middle School 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 12, 2023. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion will be requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of a 
particular person. 
 
The motion was made by _____________________, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
3.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – NRW MS Student 
• NRW Directors – L. Elliott, S. McLean, F. Prince 

 School Improvement Plan – Update 
• Budget Presentation– Gary Barno 
• Superintendent Update 

 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School –Linda Eygnor 
 Middle School – Paul Statskey 
 High School – Tina Reed 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor 
• Building & Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – Jasen Sloan, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey 
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan 
• Alternative Learning Center – Jasen Sloan 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 

5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5672 Information Security Breach and Notification Revised 
5676 Privacy and Security for Student Data and Teacher and Superintendent Data Revised 

 
5.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to 
 speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three 
 minutes to address the Board of Education. 
 



2 
 

6.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 November 30, December 2, 6, 7, 13,14 15, 16, and 20, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent to implement 
 the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

14437 14424 12457 14263 14264 13762 12901 14184 14636 
13870 14741 12695 12402 12429 14501 14199 12734 13840 
13786 14359 14686 14480 12867 14668 14672 13296 13979 
IEP Amendments: 
14654         

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for November 2022.  
 

e. Donation to the District 
Whereas, New York State Corrections officer and Police Benevolent Association (NYSCOPBA) Auburn 
Sector has made a donation of $1,000.00 to the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, and;  
Whereas, NYSCOPBA, Auburn Sector has designated that the funds be used solely for the purpose of the 
Cougar Cupboard; NOW,   
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the donation in the amount of $1,000 and amended the 2022-2023 
budget by an increase of $1,000 to Arts in Education code A-2110-450-04-4700. 
 

f. Basic Financial Statements - Corrective Action Plan  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2022. 
 

g. Single Audit Report  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2022. 
 



3 
 

h. Extra-classroom Activity Audit Report  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extra-classroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 
30, 2022.   
 

i. Extra-classroom Activity Corrective Action Plan  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extra-classroom Activity Corrective Action Plan for the year 
ending June 30, 2022.   
 

j. Office of the State Comptroller’s Audit Report on the Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Office of the State Comptroller’s Audit Report on the Smart 
Schools Bond Act Allocations dated December 2022.   
 

k. Office of the State Comptroller’s Audit Report on the Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations Corrective Action 
Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Districts Audit Response letter dated December 2, 2022 as the  
Corrective Action Plan to the Office of the State Comptroller’s Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations Report 
dated December 2022.   
 

l. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation –Diane Flynn 

Diane Flynn has submitted a letter of resignation as Cook. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Diane Flynn as Cook effective November 18, 
2022. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Brandy Starczewski 
Brandy Starczewski has submitted a letter of resignation as Clerk/Typist. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Brandy Starczewski as Clerk/Typist effective 
January 2, 2023. 
 

3. Letter of Intent to Retire-Doreen McGarr 
Doreen McGarr, Cleaner, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Doreen McGarr,  
Cleaner, effective January 4, 2023. 

 
 
 



4 
 

4. Leave of Absence – Laurel LaTray 
Laurel LaTray, Special Education Teacher, is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave of absence to 
commence on approximately March 13, 2023 through March 16, 2023.  
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Laurel LaTray from 
approximately March 13, 2023 through March 16, 2023. 

 
5. Appoint School Nurse – Colleen Barron 

Crystal Rupp recommends Colleen Barron to fill a School Nurse position.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Colleen Barron 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and 
Part 87 as follows: 
 
License:  Registered Nurse 
Probationary Period: January 30, 2023-January 29, 2024 
Salary: Step J   $41,463 

 
6. Permanent Appointment –Jamie Smith-Bundy 

Crystal Rupp recommends Jamie Smith-Bundy to a permanent appointment as Clerk Typist. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Jamie Smith-Bundy as  
       Clerk Typist effective January 24, 2023. 
 
7. Appoint Assistant Principal – Lisa Visalli 
       Megan Paliotti recommends Lisa Visalli to fill the Assistant Principal position at the High School.   

 
        RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education  
        hereby appoints Lisa Visalli who holds a School Building Leader certification to a four year        
                      probationary appointment in the tenure area of Assistant Principal, with the probationary appointment 
        commencing on February 13, 2023 and expiring on February 12, 2027 (unless extended in accordance    
                      with the law). This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by  
                      the  applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the        
                      Assistant Principal must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings  
                      pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in   
                      at least three (3) of  the four (4) preceding years, and if the Assistant Principal receives an ineffective  
        composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the Assistant Principal shall not                 
                     be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
                        Certification:     School District Leader –Professional 
             School Building Leader - Initial 

                        Tenure Area:    Assistant Principal 
         Probationary Period:    February 13, 2023-February 12, 2027 
                        Salary:   $84,000.00 

 
8. Program Appointments 

The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    



5 
 

        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2022-2023 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jeff Jacques Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.00/hr. 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2022-23 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Brian Cole  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Michael Kanaley  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Kaitlyn Bouwens HS Extended Day Detention   $33.50/hr. 
Julie Gilman HS Extended Day Detention   $33.50/hr. 
Sundra Wendt HS Extended Day Detention   $16.86/hr. 
Dylan Bartlett HS Extended Day Detention   $33.50/hr. 

 
10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching and athletic appointments for the 2022-23 
school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Name  Position Step Years Salary 
Patricia Jackson Modified Girls Basketball Coach 4 24 $4,330 
Kurt Laird Modified Wrestling Coach 1 3 $2,624 

 
11. Minimum Wage Increase 

                     RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the hourly rate of $14.20 (currently $13.20 per hour)          
                      for the following individuals, effective on and after December 31, 2022, to comport with New York State  
                      minimum wage requirements: 
  

Anthony, Alan Recreation Assistant 
Ball, Alan Recreation Assistant 
Decausemaker, Gerald Recreation Assistant 
Graham, Jessica Recreation Assistant 
Macro, Lucien Recreation Assistant 
Anthony, Alan Lifeguard 
Balcom, Kendra Lifeguard 



6 
 

Bjerga, Gunnar Lifeguard 
Cole, Matthew Lifeguard 
Davenport, Autumn Lifeguard 
Decker, Leah Lifeguard 
DeFeo, Conner Lifeguard 
DeWispelaere, Ryan Lifeguard 
Haffner, Cora Lifeguard 
Lange, Casen Lifeguard 
Loveless, Lauren Lifeguard 
Plucinik, George Lifeguard 
Starczewski, Karli Lifeguard 
Stubbe, Hanna Lifeguard 
Ford-Reed, Semaj Grant Student Worker 
Bullard, Jenna Grant Student Worker 

 
12. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
Allison Denk Leah Bundy Kimberly Jackson Mark Anjo 
Kimberly Parks Cameron    
 

7.  Policies  
A motion for approval of items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All 
in favor ___-___. 
 
1. Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
1000 By-Laws  
1510 Regular Board Meetings, Rules and Public Participation Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5610 Insurance Delete 
 
 

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 
Good News 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 

Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m 













 

64 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

DECEMBER 8, 2022         6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor, Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 12 students, staff and guests. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 

       Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
       
      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
      pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 8, 2022.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• North Rose-Wolcott Elementary Student Presenters 
 Senior, Eryn Youngman and was the student presenter. 

• NRW High School – Scott Bradley, Brandon Kapcinski, Adam Hawley, Amy Wiktorowicz, Amber 
Landry 

 The High School Leadership Team presented the fall School Improvement Plan and 
answered questions. 

• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 
 Mr. Pullen apologized to the Board of Education and the Community for the delayed 

communication and the affect it had on North Rose-Wolcott students and families 
regarding the bus accident. 

 Mr. Pullen congratulated the Fall Scholar Athletes. 
 Mr. Pullen commended the Music Department on their performance of the Addams 

Family. 
 Mr. Pullen recognized our bus driver, Dan Davis on publishing a book. 
 Mr. Pullen commented that Phase 1 (Roofs) of the 2021 Capital Improvement Project is 

almost complete. 
 Mr. Pullen proved a BOE Initiative Update – To date, 42 students are taking instrumental 

lessons at the elementary school. 
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update. 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons  
 Elementary School –Linda Eygnor 
 Middle School – Paul Statskey 
 High School – Tina Reed  

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan – nothing to report 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor – nothing to report 
• Building & Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – Jasen Sloan, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey 
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan  
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 



 

65 
 

 
1000 By-Laws  
1510 Regular Board Meetings, Rules and Public Participation Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5610 Insurance Delete 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Shelly Cahoon 
and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 September 20, October 5, 26, November 3, 9, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 21, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent 
 to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:      
 

13779 12345 12727 11384 11781 12991 12901 12762 14280 
14661 13870 13392 14740 14739 12272 13776 13866 14820 
14836 13178 12547 13076 14792 13292 14668 14294 13255 
IEP Amendments: 
11734 14768        

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for October 2022.  
 

e. Amendment To Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan (“FLASHP”) Cooperative Agreement 
WHEREAS, the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan (“FLASHP”) was established pursuant to a 

Municipal Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits, which was last restated July 1, 2018, and 
amended January 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District is currently a participant in FLASHP 
(“Participant”); and 

WHEREAS, Article 5-G Section 119-O of the New York General Municipal Law, and Section XIII of 
the Agreement, require that the maximum term of the Agreement is five (5) years so that the FLASHP 
Board of Directors (“Board”) may periodically assess whether any changes to the Agreement are necessary; 
and 



 

66 
 

WHEREAS, Section V of the Agreement provides that the Agreement may be amended by an 
affirmative vote of 2/3 of all Board members then appointed and serving on the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the FLASHP Board voted by a 2/3 majority at a meeting held on November 3, 2022, to 
adopt the revised Agreement, effective February 1, 2023, and to amend the By Laws, effective February 1, 
2023; and 

WHEREAS, Article 5-G Section 119-O of the New York General Municipal Law, and Section V of the 
Agreement, require that changes to the Agreement must also be adopted by a majority vote of each 
Participant’s governing body; 

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District desires to approve the FLASHP Board’s 
changes to the Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has 
voted to approve the revised Agreement, attached hereto in Exhibit A. 
 

f. Donation to the District 
The North Wolcott Christian Church/Sterling Christian Church has donated 300 gift cards to the district 
valued at $5.00 each for a total of $1,500 to be distributed to all NRW staff as a small token of appreciation 
for all they do. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of gift cards from The North Wolcott Christian 
Church/Sterling Christian Church. 
 

g. Award Bid for Interior Painting Bid  
       It is the recommendation to award the NRWCSD Interior Painting Bid to Armstrong Painting, LLC. 

              November 30, 2022 Bid Opening in the following amounts: 
 
$24,500.00 Base Bid 
 

                RESOLUTION 
                Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest    
                responsible meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
          Bidder                                                                                  Items                                                                                 Amount_____ 
Armstrong Painting, LLC.                                      Interior High School Hallways Painting                 Base Bid   $24,500.00 
36 Fisherman’s Creek                                                                                                                                      
Baldwinsville, NY 13027 
                                                                                                                                                                         _______________________________ 

                                                                                                                                                          TOTAL              $24,500.00 
 

h. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation –Aubrey Conti 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Aubrey Conti as School Nurse effective 
December 6, 2022. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Akeyiah Ford-Reed 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Akeyiah Ford-Reed as Food Service Helper 



 

67 
 

effective November 22, 2022. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation –Charity Yates 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Charity Yates as School Monitor effective 
November 18, 2022. 
 

4. Appoint Bus Driver-Zachary Stark 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Zachary Stark as a Bus 
Driver conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

Probationary Period: November 28, 2022-November 27, 2023 
Salary: $17.00 per hour 

 
5. Appoint Teacher Aide – Hailey DeNoto 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Hailey DeNoto as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Probationary Period:  December 5, 2022-December 4, 2023 
Salary: $15.53 per hour 
 

6. Permanent Appointment –Catherine Luke 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Catherine Luke as  
       Senior Clerk Typist effective January 10, 2023. 
 
7. Permanent Appointment –Chelsea Smith 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Chelsea Smith as  
       Teacher Aide effective December 13, 2022. 
 
8. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 

RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish 
other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil service 
positions effective November 8, 2022: 
 
Position         Classification  
1 – 1.0 School Monitor                                                                        non-competitive 
 

9. Recall School Monitor – Kristin Flowers 
Jeremy Barnes is recommending that Kristin Flowers be recalled from the preferred eligibility list as a 



 

68 
 

School Monitor to fill a vacancy. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Kristin Flowers from the established Preferred Eligibility 
List as a School Monitor, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective November 8, 2022.  
 
Probationary Period: November 8, 2022-January 10, 2023 
Salary: $15.53 per hour 
 

10. Program Appointments 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2022-2023 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Ron Colon Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Anna Howell Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 

 
11. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2022-23 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Joe Cahoon, Sr.  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Gary Lockwood  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Mike Virts  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 

 
12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching and athletic appointments for the 2022-23 
school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Name  Position Step Years Salary 
Nick Wojieck Varsity Volunteer Assistant Indoor Track Coach   Volunteer 
Mairead Mahoney Varsity Spirit Cheer Coach 1 1 $2,732 
Maureen Mahoney Varsity Volunteer Assistant Spirit Cheer Coach   Volunteer 

 
13. Correction Co-Curricular Appointments 

                RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2022-23 school year.  
 
 
 



 

69 
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Ashley McDonald  Sports Monitor   $13.20/hr.  $33.50/hr. 
Paul Petersen  Sports Monitor   $13.20/hr.  $33.50/hr. 

 
14. Correction Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching and athletic appointments for the 2022-23 
school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Name  Position Step Years Salary 
Ethan Durocher JV Boys Basketball Coach 1  2 3  4 $3,688  $4,979 

 
15. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
Amy Bullard Christen Perry-Jackson      Julie Norris Angel Shaffer 
 

6.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by 
Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
Prior to the approve of the policies, the word vaping was added to the title of policy 5640. 
 
1. Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

 
1000 By-Laws  
1610 Annual District Meeting and Election/Budget Vote Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3310 Public Access to Records Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5130 Budget Adoption Revised 
5140 Administration of the Budget Delete 
5150 Contingency Budget Delete 
5230 Acceptance of Gifts, Grants, and Bequests to the District Revised 
5570 Financial Accountability Revised 
5640 Smoking/Tobacco Use Revised 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion 

• BOE Meetings – BOE President, Mrs. Collier would like Mr. Pullen to pursue the possibility of having remote 
BOE meetings during the winter months. 

• On December 13th, The Four County School Boards Association is offering a Professional Development via 
zoom. 
 

Good News: 



 

70 
 

• Board Members shared good news 
 

Informational Items: 
• Claims Auditor Reports 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of specific employees. 
 
The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.   
 
Time entered: 7:01 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:01 p.m. 
 
Additions to the Agenda: 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the December 8, 2022 meeting agenda. 
 
The motion was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 7-0.   
 
A motion for approval of the item as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Shelly Cahoon with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

1. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
RESOLUTION 

                      Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves         
        the written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District,    
                      executed on December 2, 2022 and December 1, 2022, respectively, and the resignation of such  
                      employee effective December 31, 2022. 
 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 7-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 8:03p.m. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 













































NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

FINANCIAL  REPORT

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

jnobles
cover stamp



T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S

Independent Auditors’ Report 1 – 2

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements for year ended June 30, 2022 3 - 4

Notes to Financial Statement 5

Auditors’ Findings and Evaluation 6 - 8



1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York

Report on the Audit of the Statement of Financial Statements

Qualified and Unmodified Opinions

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity
Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year ended June 30, 2022 and the related notes to 
the financial statement.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, 
the financial statement referred to in the first paragraph presents fairly, in all material respects, the cash receipts and 
disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year 
ended June 30, 2022, in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Internal accounting controls are limited over the cash receipts from the point of collection to the time of submission 
to the Central Treasurer. Accordingly, it was impracticable to extend our audit of such receipts beyond the amounts 
recorded.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. This financial 
statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 
matter.

jnobles
front page



2

Responsibility of Management for the Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance with 
the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is an 
acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also responsible 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Rochester, New York
December 8, 2022

jnobles
second page



3

NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

STATEMENT  OF  CASH  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

Cash Balance Cash Balance
High School: July 1, 2021 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2022

Class of 2020 1,070$            -$               1,070$               -$                     

Class of 2021 731                 -                 731                    -                       

Class of 2022 4,618              5,872         10,487               3                      

Class of 2023 1,089              8,043         5,421                 3,711               

Class of 2024 391                 2,814         1,000                 2,205               

Class of 2025 -                      56              -                         56                    

Activities Account 704                 2,901         -                         3,605               

Art Club 5,613              240            440                    5,413               

AV Club (46)                  46              -                         -                       

Band Fund 2,527              127            1,000                 1,654               

Choir 873                 235            107                    1,001               

Cougar Cupboard 2,493              6,830         4,988                 4,335               

Dramatic Productions 1,390              -                 1,390                 -                       

FBLA 1,126              8                625                    509                  

Interact Club 174                 1,515         569                    1,120               

Music Productions 5,390              7,831         6,675                 6,546               

NHS 909                 270            523                    656                  

Outdoor Club 4                     -                 4                        -                       

School Store 2,951              -                 -                         2,951               

Science Club 109                 -                 -                         109                  

Ski Club 1,162              -                 1,162                 -                       

Student Athlete Association 7,727              -                 7,727                 -                       

Student Council 7,812              2,834         3,883                 6,763               

Tax 1,878              987            704                    2,161               

Varsity Club 4,384              -                 1,629                 2,755               

Yearbook Club (1,358)             5,122         2,027                 1,737               

Total High School 53,721$          45,731$     52,162$             47,290$           



4

Sheet #2

Cash Balance Cash Balance

Middle School: July 1, 2021 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2022

Choir 4,722$            -$              -$                       4,722$             

Honor's Trip 5,130              -                -                         5,130               

National Jr. Honor Society 78                   -                -                         78                    

Student Council 14,353            12,551      12,180               14,724             

Tax 730                 256           30                      956                  

Treasurer's Club 127                 606           -                         733                  

Yearbook 6,590              -                -                         6,590               

     Total Middle School 31,730$          13,413$    12,210$             32,933$           

North Rose Elementary:

Student Council 3,668$            28$           826$                  2,870$             

     GRAND TOTAL 89,119$          59,172$    65,198$             83,093$           

(See accompanying notes to financial statement)



5

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

June 30, 2022

(Note 1) Accounting Policy:

The transactions of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds are considered part of the reporting entity of the North 
Rose-Wolcott Central School District. Consequently, the cash balances are included in the financial statements of 
the School District as part of the Custodial Fund.

The accounts of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District are 
maintained on a cash basis, and the statement of cash receipts and disbursements reflects only cash received and 
disbursed. Therefore, receivables and payables, inventories, long-lived assets, and accrued income and expenses, 
which would be recognized under generally accepted accounting principles, and which may be material in amount, 
are not recognized in the accompanying financial statement.

(Note 2) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of three checking accounts and one savings account. The balances in 
these accounts are fully covered by FDIC Insurance or NCUA insurance.



6

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

AUDITORS’ FINDINGS AND EVALUATION

We have examined the statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District’s Extraclassroom Activity Funds for the year ended June 30, 2022. As part of our examination, we made a 
study and evaluation of the system of internal accounting control to the extent we deemed necessary to render our 
opinion.

There are inherent limitations in considering the potential effectiveness of any system of internal accounting 
control. Human errors, mistakes of judgment and misunderstanding of instructions limit the effectiveness of any 
control system. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

High School:

Prior Year Deficiencies Pending Corrective Action –

Receipts  

Our examination of receipts revealed one instance in the Yearbook Club in which receipts were turned 
over to the Central Treasurer for deposit several days after the cash was received. 

In an effort to maintain accountability and control over receipts, we recommend every effort continue 
to be made to deposit cash collections on a more timely basis.



7

(High School)  (Prior Year Deficiencies Pending Corrective Action)  (Continued)

Recording Transactions

During the course of our examination, we noted that in order to avoid untimely deposits, the Central 
Treasurer would collect money from the safe and sometimes deposit it without supporting documentation 
from the respective club. These deposits would be recorded as “unidentified” in the activity account and 
transferred to the specific club ledger only after documentation was provided by the club.  As a result, the 
club cash balances did not always accurately reflect the most current balance.  In addition, ledgers for the 
months of April, May, and June 2022 were not updated by the Central Treasurer, but required the Business 
Official to prepare them during September,2022.  As such, bank reconciliations for that period were not 
prepared timely.

We are aware that the Administration has appointed a new Central Treasurer at the High School for the 
2022-23 year.  We recommend the District provide training and that the Administration continue to monitor 
these accounts for timely and proper recording.

Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control –

Profit and Loss Statements

During our examination, we noted one instance (National Honor Society) where a profit and loss 
statement was not signed by the Student Treasurer, and two instances (Class of 2022 and Class of 2023) 
where neither the Student Treasurer or Faculty Advisor signed the profit and loss statement.

We recommend profit and loss statements be signed by the Student Treasurer and Faculty Advisor 
prior to being submitted to the Central Treasurer.

Disbursements

Our examination of disbursements revealed one instance (National Honor Society) where a payment 
order was not signed by the Faculty Advisor, and one instance (Cougar Cupboard) where a payment order 
was not signed by the Student Treasurer or Faculty Advisor.

We recommend all payment orders be signed by the Student Treasurer, the Faculty Advisor and the 
Chief Faculty Advisor as a prerequisite to being processed for payment by the Central Treasurer.

Middle School:

Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control –

Change Fund

During our discussion with the Central Treasurer we were informed that the Treasurer’s Club 
maintained a Change Fund in the amount of $400.  This fund has not been authorized by the Board of 
Education.

We recommend the Administration review this situation in order to develop the necessary corrective 
action.



8

Other Item:

The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control; however, we consider it an other
item which we would like to communicate to you as follows:

Inactive Clubs –

As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the following clubs were financially 
inactive during the 2021-2022 fiscal year:

High School Middle School
School Store Choir
Science Club Honor’s Trip

National Jr. Honor Society
Yearbook

We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed. If future financial activity is not anticipated, they 
should be closed in accordance with the Board of Education policy.

Prior Year Recommendations:

We are pleased to report that the following prior year recommendations have been implemented to our 
satisfaction:

High School –

1. The AV Club and Yearbook club do not have deficit year end balances as shown on the statement of cash
receipts and disbursements.

2. Profit and loss statements tested agreed in all material respects to the general ledger.

Middle School –

1. We did not identify any instances where sales tax was not paid on taxable purchases.

2. Procedures have been implemented to mitigate the risk related to the related party vendor.

Elementary School –

1. In the current year, a general ledger was prepared and available for our review.

* * *

We wish to express our appreciation to all client personnel for the courtesies extended to us during the course 
of our examination.

Rochester, New York
December 8, 2022



NORTH  ROSE – WOLCOTT
CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

SINGLE  AUDIT  REPORT

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2022

jnobles
cover stamp



TABLE  OF  CONTENTS

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Uniform Guidance 1 – 3

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 4 - 5

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 7



1

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance;
and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Wolcott, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York’s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The District’s 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the audit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those 
standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

jnobles
front page



2

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s federal 
programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the District’s 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, 
and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

 Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over 
compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance.

jnobles
second page



3

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. We issued our report 
thereon, dated October 14, 2022, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was 
conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic 
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subject to 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
as a whole.

Rochester, New York
December 14, 2022

jnobles
second page



4

NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT
WOLCOTT,  NEW  YORK

SCHEDULE  OF  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS

FOR  YEAR   ENDED  JUNE 30,  2022

Assistance Pass-Through

Grantor / Pass - Through Agency Listing Grantor Agency Pass Through Total

Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education:

Passed Through NYS Education Department -

Special Education Cluster IDEA - 

Special Education - Grants to 

  States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 N/A 0032-22-1040 -$                      331,194$          *

Special Education - Preschool 

  Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 N/A 0033-22-1040 -                        13,692              *

   Total Special Education Cluster IDEA -$                      344,886$          

Education Stabilization Funds -

ARPA Homeless I - COVID-19 84.425W N/A 5212-21-3018 -$                      395$                 *

ARP - ESSER 3 - COVID-19 84.425U N/A 5880-21-3590 -                        456,936            *

ARP SLR Summer Enrichment - COVID-19 84.425U N/A 5882-21-3590 -                        225                   *

ARP SLR Learning Loss - COVID-19 84.425U N/A 5884-21-3590 -                        245,282            *

CRRSA - ESSER 2 - COVID-19 84.425D N/A 5891-21-3590 -                        1,076,347         *

   Total Education Stabilization Funds -$                      1,779,185$       

21st Century 84.287C N/A 0187-22-7093 635,766            1,004,546         

Title IIA - Supporting Effective 

Instruction State Grant 84.367 N/A 0147-22-3590 -                        53,125              

Title IV - Student Support and 

Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 N/A 0204-22-3590 -                        24,213              

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-22-3064 -                        23,969              

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-22-3018 -                        58,182              

Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-22-3590 -                        360,380            

Passed Through Lyons Central School District - 

21st Century 84.287C N/A N/A -                        131,086            

Passed Through Williamson Central School District - 

Title III - English Language Acquisition 84.365 N/A N/A -                        1,094                

Passed Through Sodus Central School District - 

Full Service Community Schools Program 84.215J N/A N/A -                        68,337              

Title IIIA - English Language Acquisition 84.365 N/A N/A -                        706                   

School Safety National Activities 84.184 N/A N/A -                        17,272              

     Total U.S. Department of Education 635,766$          3,866,981$       



5

Sheet #2

Assistance Pass-Through

Grantor / Pass - Through Agency Listing Grantor Agency Pass Through Total

Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. Department of Justice:

School Violence Prevention Program 16.710 15PBJA-21-GG04620-STOP N/A -$                      146,595$          

     Total U.S. Department of Justice -$                      146,595$          

Federal Communications Commission:

Passed through Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES -

Emergency Connectivity-COVID-19 32.009 N/A ECF124968 -$                      138,809$          

     Total Federal Communications Commission -$                      138,809$          

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Mental Health Awareness Training 93.243 N/A N/A -$                      15,936$            

Passed through Sodus Central School District -

Optimal Health Initiative 93.137 N/A N/A -                        93,008              

Trauma Informed Community Schools 

Mental Health Awareness 93.423 N/A N/A -                        19,229              

Passed through Lyons Central School District -

Trauma Informed Community Schools 

Mental Health Awareness 93.423 N/A N/A -                        13,824              

Passed through Wayne County DOH -

Epidemiology and Laboratory 

Capacity-COVID-19 93.323 N/A N/A -                        41,132              

     Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services -$                      183,129$          

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Passed Through NYS Education Department -

Child Nutrition Cluster  -

National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 651501060000 -$                      555,783$          

National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash 

  Assistance (Commodities) 10.555 N/A 651501060000 -                        65,142              

National School Snack Program 10.555 N/A 651501060000 -                        8,898                

Emergency Operational Costs 10.555 N/A 651501060000 -                        704                   

National Summer Food Service Program 10.559 N/A 651501060000 -                        22,148              

National School Breakfast Program 10.553 N/A 651501060000 -                        257,582            

     Total Child Nutrition Cluster -$                      910,257$          

Pandemic EBT Administractive Costs 10.649 N/A 651501060000 -                        1,803                

     Total U.S. Department of Agriculture -$                      912,060$          

     TOTAL  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS 635,766$       5,247,574$    

* Major Programs



6

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2022

1. Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the schedule) includes the federal award 
activity of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott New York (the District) under programs of the 
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirement’s, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial 
position or changes in net position.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the GAAP basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the schedule 
represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior 
years.

3. Indirect Costs:

The District has elected to not use the 10 percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. Indirect costs are included in the reported expenditures to the extent they are included in the federal 
financial reports used as the source for the data presented.

4. Matching Costs

Matching costs, i.e., the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York’s share of certain 
program costs, are not included in the reported expenditures.

5. Non-Monetary Federal Program

The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York is the recipient of a federal financial 
award program that does not result in cash receipts or disbursements termed a “non-monetary program”. This 
program Surplus Food Distribution (CFDA Number 10.555), and the fair market value of the food commodities 
received during the fiscal year is presented in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 
was considered in the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s single audit.



7

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

June 30, 2022

I. Summary of the Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

a) Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified.

b) Internal control over financial reporting
1. Material weaknesses identified No.
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.

c) Noncompliance material to financial statements noted No.

Federal Awards

a) Internal control over major programs
1. Material weaknesses identified No.
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.

b) Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs Unmodified.

c) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR Section 200.516(a) No.

d) Identification of major programs

Assistance Listing Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Special Education Cluster IDEA

#84.027 Special Education-Grants to States (IDEA, Part B)
#84.173 Special Education-Preschool Grants (IDEA Preschool)

Education Stabilization Funds
#84.425W ARPA Homeless I-COVID-19
#84.425U ARP-ESSER 3-COVID-19/ARP SLR Summer

  Enrichment-COVID-19/ARP SLR Learning 
  Loss-COVID-19

#84.425D CRRSA-ESSER 2-COVID-19

e) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B 
programs $750,000.

f) Auditee qualifies as low-risk auditee Yes.

II. Financial Statement Findings

There were no current year findings and there were no prior year findings.

III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were not current year findings or questioned costs and there were not prior year findings or questioned costs.







1

Barno, Gary

From: StJohn, Tina
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:13 PM
To: Barno, Gary
Subject: FW: OSC Audit Report for North Rose-Wolcott Central School District -- Smart Schools Bond Act 

Allocations

 
 

From: LGSA Audits <nyoscprod@service‐now.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 8:16 AM 
To: tfuller@nrwcs.org 
Cc: StJohn, Tina <TStJohn@nrwcs.org> 
Subject: OSC Audit Report for North Rose‐Wolcott Central School District ‐‐ Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the North Rose Wolcott Central School District. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Division of Local Government and School Accountability      
Elliott Auerbach, Deputy Comptroller      

  
 

Dear School Superintendent Bischoping: 

We understand that the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District's response to our Report of Examination 
2022M-116 entitled Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations also serves as the School District’s corrective action 
plan to the findings and recommendations contained in that report. This is to acknowledge the receipt of that 
corrective action plan. 

Sincerely, 

Pamela T. Matthews 

Principal Examiner, Report Development Unit 

 

  Division of Local Government and School Accountability | 1-866-321-8503  

  



2

  
Ref:MSG14314722 



REPORT OF EXAMINATION   |   2022M-116

DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY 

DECEMBER 2022

North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District

Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations



Contents

Report Highlights    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .  1

Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 2

Why Should District Officials Apply for SSBA Allocations in a 
Timely Manner?                                                          2

District Officials Did Not Submit SSBA Allocation Claims in a 
Timely Manner                                                           2

What Do We Recommend?                                              3

Appendix A – Response From District Officials   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 4

Appendix B – Audit Methodology and Standards   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 5

Appendix C – Resources and Services  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6



Office of the New York State Comptroller       1

Report Highlights

Audit Objective
Determine whether North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District (District) officials properly applied 
for all Smart Schools Bond Act (SSBA) allocations 
for eligible technology purchases.

Key Finding
 l District officials did not submit SSBA 
allocation claims totaling $1.35 million, 
related to eligible technology purchases 
made during fiscal years 2019-20, 2020-
21 and 2021-22. Officials were unable 
to provide an explanation for why they 
did not properly submit claims to obtain 
reimbursement for the District’s technology 
expenditures from the State.

Key Recommendation
 l Apply for all SSBA allocations for eligible 
technology purchases as soon as possible. 

District officials agreed with our recommendations 
and have initiated corrective action.

Background
The District serves the Towns of Butler, 
Huron, Lyons, Rose, Savannah, Sodus 
and Wolcott in Wayne County. The Board 
of Education (Board), which is composed 
of seven elected members, governs the 
District. The Board is responsible for the 
general management and control of the 
District’s financial and educational affairs.

The Superintendent of Schools 
(Superintendent) is the District’s chief 
executive officer and is responsible, along 
with other administrative staff, for the day-
to-day management of the District under the 
Board’s direction. 

The Director of Finance and Operations 
(Director) is responsible for overseeing 
the District’s non-instructional operations, 
including the financial operations, under 
the direction of the Superintendent and the 
Board.

Audit Period
July 1, 2020 – April 28, 2022

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

Quick Facts

Annual Budget 2021-22 $32.2 million

Total SSBA Allocations $1.48 million

Total Eligible SSBA 
Expenditures, through 
April 2022

$1.35 million

Student Enrollment 1,065



2       Office of the New York State Comptroller  

The SSBA of 2014 authorized New York State to issue $2 billion of general 
obligation bonds to finance improved educational technology and infrastructure 
to enhance learning and increase opportunities for students throughout all New 
York State schools. Furthermore, the 2014-15 Enacted State Budget included 
a methodology to calculate the SSBA allocation amount for each eligible school 
district. In order to obtain SSBA allocations, school districts are required to 
prepare and submit a Smart Schools Investment Plan (SSIP) to the New York 
State Education Department (NYSED) detailing how they propose to use the 
funds to upgrade and improve the school district’s information technology 
environment. The District’s most recent plan was approved by NYSED in March 
2019. The District’s total SSIP budget is $1.48 million.

Why Should District Officials Apply for SSBA Allocations in a Timely 
Manner?

Each school district within New York State was allocated an amount of SSBA 
allocations based on the percentage of State aid received. The prompt 
recognition of one-time revenues, such as SSBA allocations, in the same period 
as corresponding expenditures helps to ensure accurate budgeting and financial 
reporting, is beneficial for cash flow purposes, helps to reduce or eliminate 
the need to levy additional real property taxes, and gives a more accurate 
representation of the net cost of operations. 

District Officials Did Not Submit SSBA Allocation Claims in a Timely 
Manner

The District was allocated approximately $1.48 million through the SSBA to 
finance improvements to its educational technology and infrastructure to promote 
learning and create opportunities for students. As of March 2022, the District 
made eligible technology purchases in the 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal 
years totaling $1.35 million. However, as of April 2022, District officials had not 
applied for SSBA reimbursements for these purchases. 

The current administrative team was unaware and unsure why the previous 
administration had not applied for the District’s SSBA allocations and did not 
have an adequate explanation for why they had not filed the claims. The District 
appointed the current Superintendent in July 2020. Additionally, from October 
2021 through February 2022, an Acting Assistant Superintendent of Business 
(Acting ASB) oversaw the District’s business operations. As of February 2022, the 
Board appointed the Director to fulfill the role of the business official. 

The Acting ASB informed us that when he initially started at the District, he noticed 
a receivable recorded in the capital projects fund for SSBA revenues totaling 
$1.27 million. Upon further investigation, the Acting ASB found that although 

Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations

The District’s 
total SSIP 
budget is 
$1.48 million.



Office of the New York State Comptroller       3

this amount was recorded as a receivable, the applications to receive these 
allocations were never prepared and submitted. During our audit fieldwork, the 
Acting ASB went through all of the technology expenditures with the Information 
Technology Coordinator to verify that all SSBA claims were appropriately 
documented and supported and were in fact reimbursable expenditures through 
the SSBA; which we reviewed and concurred were reasonable within the District’s 
approved SSIP. Additionally, as of the end of our audit fieldwork, the District was 
preparing the claims to receive $1.27 million, and had $136,000 of unspent SSBA 
allocations remaining to be used towards future SSIP expenditures. 

Additionally, when claims for reimbursements are not submitted in a timely 
manner, the District risks these claims being overlooked and forgotten. 
Furthermore, the District’s adopted budgets included tax levy increases of 
$238,912 in 2019-20, $227,564 in 2020-21 and $259,742 in 2021-22. These 
unclaimed reimbursements (i.e., SSBA expenditures) as a percentage of the 
annual tax levy increase ranged from 29 percent to 471 percent (Figure 1). Had 
District officials submitted claims for reimbursement of SSBA funds in a timely 
manner, these tax increases might have been reduced or eliminated. 

What Do We Recommend? 

District officials should: 

1. Apply for all SSBA allocations for eligible technology purchases as soon 
as possible.

Figure 1: SSBA Expenditures as a Percentage of Tax Levy

Year SSBA Expenditures
Total Tax Levy 

Increase

SSBA Expenditures 
as a Percentage of 
Tax Levy Increase

2019-20 $202,261 $238,912 85%
2020-21 $1,071,257 $227,564 471%
2021-22 $74,940 $259,742 29%
Total $1,348,458 $726,218 186%



4       Office of the New York State Comptroller  

Appendix A: Response From District Officials



Office of the New York State Comptroller       5

Appendix B: Audit Methodology and Standards

We conducted this audit pursuant to Article V, Section 1 of the State Constitution 
and the State Comptroller’s authority as set forth in Article 3 of the New York 
State General Municipal Law. To achieve the audit objective and obtain valid audit 
evidence, our audit procedures included the following:

 l We interviewed District officials and reviewed Board meeting minutes, 
adopted budgets, SSBA documentation and District policies to gain an 
understanding of the District’s operations as they pertain to the audit 
objective. 

 l We reviewed the District’s SSIP to determine when the plan was approved, 
total budget and whether all required criteria was met. We additionally 
reviewed the District Information Technology Plan to determine whether it 
aligned with the SSIP.

 l We reviewed NYSED’s website to verify that the District was allocated $1.48 
million in SSBA funding. 

 l We reviewed and analyzed 17 claims totaling $1.35 million from July 1, 2019 
through April 28, 2022 to determine whether purchases were supported 
by adequate documentation, for appropriate purposes and eligible for 
reimbursement based on SSBA requirements and the SSIP.

We conducted this performance audit in accordance with generally accepted 
government auditing standards (GAGAS). Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a 
reasonable basis for our findings and conclusions based on our audit objective. 
We believe that the evidence obtained provides a reasonable basis for our 
findings and conclusions based on our audit objective.

The Board has the responsibility to initiate corrective action. A written corrective 
action plan (CAP) that addresses the findings and recommendations in this report 
must be prepared and provided to our office within 90 days, pursuant to Section 
35 of General Municipal Law, Section 2116-a (3)(c) of New York State Education 
Law and Section 170.12 of the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education. To 
the extent practicable, implementation of the CAP must begin by the end of the 
next fiscal year. For more information on preparing and filing your CAP, please 
refer to our brochure, Responding to an OSC Audit Report, which you received 
with the draft audit report. The CAP should be posted on the District’s website for 
public review. 



6       Office of the New York State Comptroller  

Appendix C: Resources and Services

Regional Office Directory 
www.osc.state.ny.us/files/local-government/pdf/regional-directory.pdf

Cost-Saving Ideas – Resources, advice and assistance on cost-saving ideas 
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications

Fiscal Stress Monitoring – Resources for local government officials experiencing fiscal problems 
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/fiscal-monitoring

Local Government Management Guides – Series of publications that include technical information 
and suggested practices for local government management 
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications

Planning and Budgeting Guides – Resources for developing multiyear financial, capital, strategic and 
other plans 
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/resources/planning-resources

Protecting Sensitive Data and Other Local Government Assets – A non-technical cybersecurity 
guide for local government leaders  
www.osc.state.ny.us/files/local-government/publications/pdf/cyber-security-guide.pdf

Required Reporting – Information and resources for reports and forms that are filed with the Office of 
the State Comptroller  
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/required-reporting

Research Reports/Publications – Reports on major policy issues facing local governments and State 
policy-makers  
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications

Training – Resources for local government officials on in-person and online training opportunities on a 
wide range of topics 
www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/academy

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/files/local-government/pdf/regional-directory.pdf
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/fiscal-monitoring
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/resources/planning-resources
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/files/local-government/publications/pdf/cyber-security-guide.pdf
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/required-reporting
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/publications
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government/academy


Like us on Facebook at facebook.com/nyscomptroller  
Follow us on Twitter @nyscomptroller

Contact
Office of the New York State Comptroller 
Division of Local Government and School Accountability 
110 State Street, 12th Floor, Albany, New York 12236

Tel: (518) 474-4037 • Fax: (518) 486-6479 • Email: localgov@osc.ny.gov

www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government

Local Government and School Accountability Help Line: (866) 321-8503

ROCHESTER REGIONAL OFFICE –Edward V. Grant Jr., Chief of Municipal Audits

The Powers Building • 16 West Main Street – Suite 522 • Rochester, New York 14614-1608

Tel (585) 454-2460 • Fax (585) 454-3545 • Email: Muni-Rochester@osc.ny.gov

Serving: Cayuga, Livingston, Monroe, Ontario, Schuyler, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Yates 
counties

https://www.facebook.com/nyscomptroller
https://twitter.com/nyscomptroller
https://www.facebook.com/nyscomptroller
https://twitter.com/nyscomptroller
mailto:localgov@osc.ny.gov
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/local-government
mailto:Muni-Rochester@osc.ny.gov














1992 5610 
 
 
                                 Non-Instructional/Business  
                                 Operations 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: INSURANCE 
 
 The objective of the Board of Education is to obtain the best possible insurance at the lowest 
possible cost, and to seek advice from an Insurance Appraisal Service to determine that adequate 
coverage is being provided regarding fire, boiler, general liability, bus and student accident 
insurance. 
 
 The Board shall carry insurance to protect the District's real and personal property against 
loss or damage. This property shall include school buildings, the contents of such buildings, school 
grounds and automobiles. 
 
 The Board shall also purchase liability insurance to pay damages assessed against Board 
members and District employees acting in the discharge of their respective duties, within the scope 
of their employment and/or under the direction of the Board. 
 
 All insurance policies shall be kept in a fireproof depository along with an inventory of the 
contents of the building.  The Superintendent shall review the District's insurance program 
annually and make recommendations to the Board if more suitable coverage is required. 
 
 
 
Public Officers Law Section 18 
General Municipal Law Section 6-n 
Education Law Sections 1709(8), 3023, 3028 and 3811 
 



Claims Audit Report NRW Warrant 33 12-22-22 

  

Summary of findings:   

  

I checked all transactions in Warrant 33 

  

All transactions were approved.   

 

The payment for Callea Electric lacked a PO  service date 11-17-22.  Payment was approved 

hopefully the Audit committee will advise the party about purchasing policies and procedure. 

 

Parodically employees involved in purchasing need to be reminded of the process.  That the 

purchase order is permission to purchase an item and there is an approval process that all must 

go through to purchase goods and services for the district.   Most of the time everyone 

complies, there are emergencies, but the process can still be followed for most emergencies. 

Documentation is important in all transactions.    

  

 
 

 Russell Harris 








	2023-01-12 agenda
	Policies for a 1st reading
	5a - 2022-12-8 unofficial minutes
	5c - 2023-1-12 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	5d - November 2022 Treasurer's Report
	5f - 2021-22 Regular Audit CAP   1-12-23
	5h - North-xc-22  Final
	5g - Nrose-SA-22
	5i - ECA  CAP  21-22 ECA Audit
	5j - 12-28-22  Acknowledgement of OSC Acceptance of Response Letter as CAP
	5j - north-rose-wolcott-central-school-district-2022-116  received 12-23-22
	Contents
	Report Highlights
	Smart Schools Bond Act Allocations
	Why Should District Officials Apply for SSBA Allocations in a Timely Manner?
	District Officials Did Not Submit SSBA Allocation Claims in a Timely Manner
	What Do We Recommend? 

	Appendix A: Response From District Officials
	Appendix B: Audit Methodology and Standards
	Appendix C: Resources and Services
	Contact

	5k - Response letter  12-2.22   OSC Audit
	Policies for approval
	1510
	5610 Insurance

	Claims Auditor Reports
	Claims audit report 0032
	Claims audit report 0035
	claims audit report 0036




